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Market Engagement Questionnaire




NHS England and NHS Improvement South (South East)

Integrated Healthcare Service to Thames Valley Prisons  

Project reference: WA10209






[bookmark: _Toc394922311]This questionnaire is an information gathering exercise by the Commissioner(s) to inform the re-commissioning of Integrated Healthcare Service to Thames Valley Prisons. 
[bookmark: _Toc161730016][bookmark: _Toc161731620]Respondents Information
	Potential bidder(s) name:
	

	Trading Status
	Public limited company ☐
Limited company ☐
Limited liability partnership ☐
Third or voluntary sector ☐
NHS organisation ☐
Other (please specify) ☐


	Address:
	

	Contact name:
	

	Telephone:
	

	E-mail:
	

	Website address:
	



	Bidding Status )if known)
Would you intend to bid as a (more than one option can be selected):
	Prime Provider ☐

Consortium ☐

Subcontractor ☐

Other (Please specify) ☐   


	If you are a subcontractor please confirm which service element you would be interested in delivering 
	



	Please confirm if you would like to attend the Market Engagement Event
	To be held end of January / early February 2020, likely to be in Reading

Yes ☐

No ☐




	Please confirm contact details (a maximum of two attendees) of who will be attending the event. 

	Name:
Job Title:
Email address:

Name:
Job Title:
Email address:



	Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation, outlining the services you currently deliver and any previous experience of delivering Integrated Healthcare Services in prisons.

	



	[bookmark: _GoBack]Please confirm which Lot(s) you might be interested in (NB: this Lotting strategy is provisional and will be confirmed for the procurement):

	
Lot 1: ☐
HMP Grendon; HMP Springhill and HMP Huntercombe  

Lot 2: ☐
HMP Bullingdon

Lot 3: ☐
HM YOI Aylesbury


	Are you interested in providing services for the Young Offender Institution (YOI)?

	
Yes ☐

No ☐


	If you answered ‘no’ please explain why this is the case.

	



	Please state what you believe is necessary to deliver a commercially viable and sustainable service, for the following elements:

	a (i) Contract duration:

	
3 - 5 years ☐

5 - 7 years ☐

7 years or over ☐

	a (ii) Please explain why

	


	b(i) Financial considerations:

	


	b(ii) Please explain why

	

	d (i) Key data/information requirements to support the ITT process:

	


	d (ii) Please explain why

	

	e (i) Optimal duration for mobilisation:

	


	e (ii) Please explain why

	



	What are the risks or challenges, as a provider you face / or believe you might face when delivering these services and why?

	




	What are the key factors which would enable you to bid for these services? These can be service related (e.g. Requirements / delivery model) and/or procurement related (e.g. Financial / contract length)

	



	What are the key factors which would prevent you from bidding for these services? These can be service related (e.g. Requirements / delivery model) and/or procurement related (e.g. Financial / contract length) and/or other such as recruitment and premises.

	



	Would you be happy for us to share your contact details with other provider organisations expressing interest in this opportunity? 
Please note this would be to parties who may wish to collaborate. 

	Yes ☐ or  No ☐

	If you answered ‘Yes’ please state what form of collaboration you would be open to, e.g. seeking sub-contractors, being a sub-contractor, potential consortium

	





Please complete this questionnaire and return it via the In-Tend portal by uploading to the placeholder provided, by COP on 14th January 2020
The project can be found following the below link. If not already registered on the system you will need to do so before you can fully access the project and return your questionnaire. 
https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/Home           
If you have any queries, please contact Alexandra Searle at Alexandra.searle@nhs.net

THANK YOU
Engagement Event Questionnaire – Integrated Healthcare Service to Thames Valley Prisons
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